Donna Guirate

From: Mark Shelton

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 4:49 PM

To: Cheryl Ellis; Patricia M. Lawrence; Donna Guirate; Michael Cowart; Brett Justice
Subject: RE: 2022-1172

Good Afternoon All,

Below is the inventory of the 14 AutoPulse Model 100 that are to traded-in as part of the Striker PO 2022-1172
agreement.

|  Date 10/19/2021
Trade-in as part of Stryker PO # 2022-
1172
AutoPulse Inventory
A“L;It: dP(;I;e Serial # MFR Date

1 100 Platform 20500 2008
2 100 Platform 20501 2008
3 100 Platform 20502 2007
4 100 Platform 20503 2008
5 100 Platform 20504 2008
6 100 Platform 20505 2008
7 100 Platform 20506 2008
8 100 Platform 20507 2008
9 100 Platform 20508 2015
10 100 Platform 20509 2008
11 100 Platform 20510 2008
12 100 Platform 20511 2007
13 100 Platform 20512 2008
14 100 Platform 21946 2008

From: Cheryl Ellis

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 3:50 PM

To: Mark Shelton <mshelton@alachuacounty.us>; Patricia M. Lawrence <PML@alachuaclerk.org>; Donna Guirate
<dguirate@alachuacounty.us>; Michael Cowart <mcowart@alachuacounty.us>; Brett Justice
<bjustice@alachuacounty.us>

Subject: RE: 2022-1172

Could create a list of the items with the Make/Model/serial numbers/etc. for the trade in purposes?



Cheryl Ellis
Asst Director, Finance and Admin

Fire Rescue

911 SE 5th ST « Gainesville « FL « 32601
352-384-3101 (office) * 352-494-9445 (mobile)

OHdRo®

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

From: Mark Shelton <mshelton@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 3:44 PM
To: Patricia M. Lawrence <PML@alachuaclerk.org>; Donna Guirate <dguirate@alachuacounty.us>; Michael Cowart

<mcowart@alachuacounty.us>; Brett Justice <bjustice@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Cheryl Ellis <canderson@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: RE: 2022-1172

Captain Tannachion may have had more information on the AutoPulse donation. | found the e-mail below that he sent
back in February 2013, if that helps anyone track down more information.

From: Charles A. Tannachion

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 2:28 PM
To: Fire Rescue

Subject: Equipment

1) We have distributed the AutoPulses to all Rescues. Crews should be familiarizing themselves with them and
placing the soft stretchers underneath the platform folded for proper deployment. Crews on each rescue should
be discussing where to place the AutoPulse on the on the truck and come to some agreement so it is not moved
every shift. On Friday March 1°t we will begin use of the devices, Shands and North Florida Regional emergency
department personnel have seen the device, how it operates and have been told not to cut the band or the
straps. They have also been told that Rescue Lieutenants will be close by to assist in operation of the device
while also giving ED staff necessary patient information and been told that it is unknown how much battery life
will be left when you arrive in the ED. There may be times that you may need to return to retrieve your
AutoPulse at the hospital because of the need to respond to another call. AutoPulse has been added to
Asystole/PEA Protocol and VFib/Pulseless Vtach Protocol.

2) The Lactate Scouts have also been distributed to the Rescues. Again, please come to a common agreement as to
where they should be kept. The intervention for the Lactate Scout has been added to our patient care reporting
software. Under “Comments” you will need to mark “Multiple Selection” “Research Analysis Only” and then the
appropriate numerical reading That coincides with that indicated on the Lactate Scout.

3) Any questions, concerns or comments please contact training.

Charles Tannachiow

Training Captain
Alachua County Fire Rescue

352-384-3114, Office

From: Patricia M. Lawrence <PML@alachuaclerk.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 2:55 PM

To: Mark Shelton <mshelton@alachuacounty.us>; Donna Guirate <dguirate@alachuacounty.us>; Michael Cowart
<mcowart@alachuacounty.us>; Brett Justice <bjustice@alachuacounty.us>
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Cc: Cheryl Ellis <canderson@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: RE: 2022-1172

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Do we have something so | can verify as | want to make sure it isn’t in the system based on the comments below it
sounds like they aren’t do you have any information on the donation of these items.

Pat

From: Mark Shelton <mshelton@alachuacounty.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 2:40 PM

To: Donna Guirate <dguirate@alachuacounty.us>; Michael Cowart <mcowart@alachuacounty.us>; Brett Justice
<bjustice@alachuacounty.us>

Cc: Cheryl Anderson <canderson@alachuacounty.us>; Patricia M. Lawrence <PML@alachuaclerk.org>

Subject: RE: 2022-1172

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Donna,

Good Afternoon,

| know the Auotpulse units were donated a few years back. | just looked at a few and there are no county ID numbers

associated with the ones | looked at.
They are also not on the Capital Inventory search list that the Clerks Office uses for ACFR inventory either.

Mark Shelton

Program Manager

Fire Rescue

5900 NW 13th Street « Gainesville « FL « 32653
352-334-0403 (office) * 352-334-0140(fax)

OdBoS

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

From: Donna Guirate

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 2:09 PM

To: Michael Cowart <mcowart@alachuacounty.us>; Mark Shelton <mshelton@alachuacounty.us>; Brett Justice
<bjustice@alachuacounty.us>

Cc: Cheryl Ellis <canderson@alachuacounty.us>; Patricia M. Lawrence <PML@alachuaclerk.org>

Subject: FW: 2022-1172

Good afternoon,

Do any of you all have the trade-in information available for the Zoll Autopulse units referenced in the attached
quote? F&A is needing to determine if they are assets so that they can remove them from the system.

Thank you,
Donna Guirate



Donna Guirate

Senior Administrative Assistant, Office Hours: M-TH, 0700-1700
Fire Rescue

911 SE 5th St « Gainesville * FL « 32601

352-384-3125 (office) » 352-214-4263 (mobile)

O0Ro®

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

From: Patricia M. Lawrence <PML@alachuaclerk.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 9:12 AM
To: Donna Guirate <dguirate@alachuacounty.us>; Cheryl Ellis <canderson@alachuacounty.us>

Subject: 2022-1172

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Donna,
| see on this PO there is a credit for trade ins we will need to know the items to make sure if they are assets that we take

them off the system.

Thanks,
Pat



